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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 9:22 AM
To: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat; Seah Hoon Wah; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 23/05/23

Classification: Restricted  
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :- 
 

SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle 
WorkShop 

Name 
WorkShop 

Address 
WorkShop 

Contact OI VEH DOA 

Additional 
Remarks   

1 
 

MT/1223049-
002 SNH264Y 

SPECIALISTS 
MOTOR PTE LTD 

BLK 3018A #01-
24/26 UBI ROAD 1 

SINGAPORE 408711 
Hui Lin / 

6747 2112      

2 
   SLR4849E 

AUTOBACS CAR 
CARE 

(SINGAPORE) 
PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 
#08-45/46 

PREMIER@KB 
SINGAPORE 415875 

Sim / 
97422188      

3 
 

MT/1223872-
002 SHD1681L 

PREMIER 
AUTOMOTIVE 
SERVICES PTE 

LTD 

23 CHANGI SOUTH 
AVENUE 2 #01-02 

SINGAPORE 486443 
GOH / 6544 

6682      

4 
   SJN3621X 

RYDER AUTO 
PTE LTD 

2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 
#02-19 AUTOHUB 

@ KAKI BUKIT 
SINGAPOR 417921 

Orson  / 
90908277      

5 

 
MT/1224044-

001 SMC7305E 
SAT (SG) PTE 

LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 
AVENUE 4 #03-

41/03-42 
PREMIER@KAKI 

BUKIT SINGAPORE 
415875 

Jerry/Justina 
/ 8489 8268 
/ 8339 2339       

6 
   SLJ1362D 

SV AUTOWORKS 
PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 
#02-24 SINGAPORE 

415875 
Shanelle / 
91878064      

7 
   SNH5934P 

SV AUTOWORKS 
PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 
#02-24 SINGAPORE 

415875 
Shanelle / 
91878064      

8 
   SMJ15B 

TWINCAR 
AUTOMOTIVE 

PTE LTD 

KAKI BUKIT 
AUTOHUB @ BLK 2 
KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 

#01-17/18 Elynn  /       

9 
   SBS6516R 

BOXFRESH PTE 
LTD 

2 LOYANG 
WAY   SINGAPORE 

508776  
Thomas  / 
97898644       

10 

   SCW3663K 
CAR CITY AUTO 
CENTRE PTE LTD 

BLK 9006 
TAMPINES STREET 

93 #01-198 
TAMPINES 

INDUSTRIAL PARK A 
SINGAPORE 528840 

Ninja 6781 
0300  / 8282 

2011      

11 
 

MT/1223226-
002 SLH7372X 

SM 
AUTOMOTIVE 

BLOCK C, 1 KAKI 
BUKIT AVENUE 6 

#01-43 SINGAPORE 
417883 

eric / 9239 
9009   uc  

 
Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
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Warmest Regards  
 
Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim 
Admin Assistant 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
 
 

 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 
of it. Thank you. 


